
PUBLIC SAFETY/GENERAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, October 23rd, at 6:30 pm.

New Business

1. CAC Update
2. Temporary Stop Sign on Main St. - Alderman Tierney

Old Business
1. Traffic Control Device Policy-Ald. Hirsch



tn'q'

From: Tierney, Michael <Ward2 @kingston-ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 78,20244:17 pM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
Cc: Dennison, Bob <Ward6 @kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Possible Late Communication: Stop Sign Walland Main

Hetto President Shaut,

lf you haven't atready heard, one of my constituents was struck by a vehicl,e white crossingwal,l. andMain' lf possibte I woul'd tike to have the councit instatt a temporary stop sign there before workcommences as ptanned next year- would you be witLing to accept this as a tate communication for thePubtic Safety Committee?

Here is a screenshot from our City Engineer for reference:

I



-?-" _- -.: ... -:-r,--, i:r,:l .i- -;-. :;'-rr.:r-.- fE :-;:i::-. ,i:.?-".- -:...1, ri. -,-:!t i _l

,.--. .i.f 1; ;'.-1,--: ,.1,:,': j.: : ". :': _J .. t'_€ 1 :L; --,-.-.p' ll-;:

('.i,1E"':

r.: 
"e .,{' r: '.f,,r :; ,:E :1,': - rE

- ' -al,..-

?!e

Michael Tierney
Alderman, Ward 2
Ward2@lkingston- ny. gov

845-768-6781

Finance & Audit Committee

Community Development & Housing Committee
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OLD BUSINESS



0
Tint Elisa

From:

Attachments:

Sent:
To:
cc:

Hirsch. Michele
Friday, September 6,2024 12:50 AM
Shaut, Andrea
Tinti, Elisa; radennlson3@gmail.coltl
Updated Procedure for Traffic Control Devices

RESOLUTION _162_ol_2O19.pdf; Common Council Policy and Procedure for Request of
Traffic Control Devices, Street Design Elements or Parking Controls in the City of
Kingston.pdf

Subject:

Dear President Shaut,

Please accept this communication related to amending Resolution L62 of 2019 Procedure for Traffic Control Devices for
adoption by the Common Council. As the City of Kingston has declared itself to be a Vision Zero City and has adopted
Street Design Standards in the Kingston Forward Zoning Code; our Procedure for Traffic Control Devices is due for a
review and possible updatc.

Thank you.

Michele Hirsch
Alderwoman, Ward 9

City of Kingston Common Council
(84s) 746-30L3
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II.ESOLUTION 162 of Z0l9

ITNSOI,IITION OF TI{E COMMON COUNCIT, OF'I"HB CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW
YORK,'I'O AI}OPI' A }IOLTCY FOR REFBRITAL OF TRAFF'IC CONTROI, DEVICIIS
AND PARKING CONTROLS IN TIIE CITY OF KINGSTON

Sponsoled By

WHltIttrAS, a request has been made to adopt a policy for ref-errai of traft-rc control
devices and pallcing controls in the City ol Kingston as per the attached; and

NOW THERBFORE, BE TT RESOI,VED IIY THI1 COMMON COI]NCIL OF THE
cIl'Y OF KINGSI'ON, NEW YORK AS FOLLOWS:

SECTIOII 1. 'lhe Conrmon CoLincii of ttre City of Kingston, New York, approves the
request aud adopls the policy tbr referral of traffic control devices and parking controls iu the
City of Kingston as per the attaclied.

SPCTIQN 2., 'I'his resolution shall take effect immediately.

Subrnitted to tlre Mayo r tbis -ffiay ot

Public Safety/Generai Gov. Committee; Aldermau
Schabot, Ventrira Morell, Koop

Approved by the Mayor this

/'\ ,l- -f-\;:..1.-.: "'2019.i:.:iii€..

'. ':/ 't

-ff oay ot

20t9

, "4-,.. -.?

Elisa firrti, City Clerk

r\dopted by CoLrncil on

Steven T, Noble, Mayor

,2019



Procedure for Traffic Control Device or Parking Controls in the City of Kingston

1. A complaint or request relating to the street system in the City of Kingston is received by the
Mayor, $uperintendent of Pr.rblic Worl<e, Chicf of Folice, City Engincor or an Alderpereon. This
procedure will also be used for City initiated traffic control device additions or modifications.

2. The city assigns the issue with a number and it is referred to the City Engineer for
evaiuation, with notice to the Common Council President and Ciiy Clerk,

3. The City Engineer performs an engineering analysis of the issue. The engineering analysis
will be performed in conformity with the generally accepted standards of practice for a traffic
study, An engineering analysis will be performed for proposed installations, modifications and
removals of traffic and parking control devices,

a. The engineering analysis must conform to the requirements of the Manual of Uniform
Traffic Control Devices ( MUTCD) with the New York State Supplemenl, current
guidance from the NationalAssociation of Clty Tran*portation Clfficials ( NACTO)
and the New York State Department Of Transportation ( NYSDOT ) Highway Design
Manual, as applicable.

b. lf a requester wishes, they can provide an independent traffic study prepared by a

Professional Engineer lrcensed to practice in New York State to the City Engineer for
evaluation. The Analysis must conform to the requirements described in this section.

4. lf applicable, the City Engineer will consult with the Superintendent of Public Works, Fire
Chief and Chief of Police in developing a final report which may include recommendations for
corrective actions.

5, The report is submitted to the Common Councilfor adoption

6. The adopted recommendation is sent to the Superintendent of Public Works for
implementation.



BEQUEST FOR EVAIUATION OF TRAFFIC CONTROT DEVICE OR PARK'NG CONTROI.S

City of KinBston, New york

Office of the Ciiy En8ineer

Name:

Address:

Request Submitted by: phone:

Email:

Oate:

Location:

Ward/ Aldorman

Deseribe Concern

{attach additional

sheet if needed)

R€ceived byi

ChBck all thdt Apply; |.afiic contr0l signtge or rnrrrkirrg

parl:ing Ccrrtrols

5ignaiized Interseclicn

Ca0sswel k

Add

Aild

Other iDescriL\e)

Attachments to this
form: {Describe}



THD CITY OF KINGSTON COMMON COUNCIL

PUBLIC SAFETY/GENERAL GOVERNMENT
COMMITTEE REPORT

';""* l'tDEPARTMENT NA
Description

1t

]

(As appr'opriate, ahvays p rl North, Souih, Easl, !\icst directionsi and \zehiclc &'l'rafllc Section lrom City of Kingslon Code llooi<)

Sigrratrrre

Motion by_*=*__ _.

Seconded [t.y

Aotion Required

SEQRA Decision;
Type I Action
Type ll Action
Unlisted Actiou

Negative Declaration ol Environmental Significance

Conditioned Negative Declaration:

Seek Lead Agency Status

Conr

Morell, Ward I

I{eypolds Scott-Childress, Ward 3

irrgtorr. Wnrul ,[

ila,.
YES NO

lr/'
Chai lt

Positive Declalation ol Envi ronmental Signi fi cance.

l{ittr Wolt

ard 2



Procedure for Traffic Gontrol Device or Parking Gontrols in the Gity of Kingston

1 _ A complaint or request relating to the street system in the City of Kingston is received by the
Mayor' Superintendent of Public Works, Chief of Folice, City Engineer or-an Alderperson. This
procedure will also be used for City initiated traffic conhol device additions or modifications.

2. The issue is assigned a number and referred to the City Engineer for evaluation.

3'.,. 
.The City Engineer pefforms an engineering analysis of the issue. The engineering analysis

will be performed in conformity with the generatly accepted standards of praclice for i traffii
study. An engineering analysis will be pertormed for proposed installations, modifications and
removals of traffic and parking control devices.

3, T-!e engineering analysis must conform to the requirements of the Manual of Uniform
Traffic Control Devices ( MUTCD) with the New York State Supplement, current
guidance from the National Association of City Transportation Officials ( NACTO)
and the New York State Department Of Traniportation ( NYSDOT ) Hrghway Design
Manual, as applicable.

b. lf a requester wishes, they can provide. an independent traffic study prepared by a
Professional Engineer lieensed to practice in New York State to the iity Engineer for
evaluation. The Analysis must conform to the requirements described in this section.

1 lf applicable, the Ciiy Engineer will consult with the Superintendent of public Works, Fire
Chief and Chief of Police in developing a final report which may include recommendations for
corrective actions.

5. The report is submitted to the common councir for adoption

6 The adopted recommendation ig sent to the Superintendent of Public Works for
implementation.



Procedure for Traffic Control Device or Parking Controls in the City of Kingston

1. A complaint or request relating to the streel system in the City of Kingston is received by the
Mayor, Superintendent of Public Works, Chief of Police, City Engineer or an Alderperson. This
procedure will also be used for City initiated traffic control device additions or modifications.

2. The city assigns the issue with a number and it is referred to the City Engineer for
evaluation, with notice to the Common Council President and City Clerk.

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
Trafflc Oonftol Devices ( MUTCD) with the New York State Supplement, current
giiidbhce from the Natioiiel A556gdti6n of cily Transportetioil (fitcEls ( NAc'l o)
and the New York State Department Of Transportation ( NYSDOT ) Highway Design
Manual, as applicable.

b. lf a requester wishes, they can provide an independent traffic study prepared by a
Professional Engineer licensed to practice in New York State to the City Engineer for
evaluation. The Analysis must conform to the requirements described in this section,

4. lf applicable, the City Engineer will consult with the Superintendent of Pubtic Works, Fire
Chief and Chief of Police in developing a final report which may include recommendations for
corrective actions.

5, The report is submitted to the Common Councilfor adoption.

6. The adopted recommendation is sent to the Superintendent of Public Works for
implementation,



REqUEST FOR EVALUATION OF TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE OR PARKING CONTROTS

City of Kingston, New York

Offlce of the City EnBlneer

Name:

Address:

Request Submltted byr Phone;

Email:

Dater

Locatlon:

Ward / Alderman:

oetcrlbe Concern

{attach additional

sheet lf neededl

Attachments to thls
form: (DescrlbeI

Recelved by:

Ch€ck all rhat Applyt Tralfic conVol signage or marking

Farking Conlrols

Sigilalized tntersectlon

Crosswalk

Other {Describe)

Add

Add
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Cornnton Courtcil Policy and Procedure for f:Qequest of Traffic Control Devices. litreet Desi5.1n
[Jernents or Parking Controls in the City of Kingston

T:tsffii: {'ontill ilevicei; irtt:liiile Lit-ri ar'e nlt ririr,l,:tl li.r. r,:ird rrruikinl,ls. irrLlrr',va,; siqirs l.rafii;
:;ign a l,;

S,itrecl Des;gn Eiemi:itit; inclucie. ilLri aae rtoi {inriterl t* crtri: exleiisioi-:s, le ni: r'iicliiis,:;icjt,rv.::ii;-:,
:ne'ei-i tlhles, irir-:ycie ia,'tes, :;irr.'e ,l f eedt"iaci< siqris. siiee; iigrfitntl nirrj i."'rri:iri;,riloi,rli ;rr:r_j iaii,l:i
si:eedb-

Parktng Conttr-rls inclr:dr:, but i;re noi linrrted tcr. loaiiing;tones, clisablecl parking, inrersectioir
clayliqhting, no p;rrkinq zone.s.

'1. ,u,ll comniaints r-rr requests relating to the street system in the City of Kingston shall be se.:rit io
the Mayor, Superintendent of Public Works, Chief of Police, City Engineerlan Alderperson, oi
the Compleie Stt''.retE; Arlviscrry ijounci!, This procedure siiall also be used for City-initiated
traffic control device additions or rnodifications.

!. The City shall assign the coinplaint/reqLrest with a number and makes a referral to the City
Engineer for evaluation, with notice to the Common Council President and City Clerk. r\ iog bi
all received complaint/requesi numberrs shall be mairrtained by fhe city.

3. The City Engineer is tr: per-form an engineering analysis of the issue. The engineering
analysis is to be performed in conformity with the geneially accepted standardJof practice for a
traffic study. An engineering analysis will be perfoimed for proposed installations, modifications
and removals of traffic and parking control devices ar-rclthe st"eet design elernents.

a- The engineering analysis must conform to the requirements of the City cf Kingstcn's Kingslnrr
Forr,varrl Streei Design Standards, ihe Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devicei ltrlUfCDf with
the New York State Supplement, current guidance from the National Association of City
Transportation Officials (NACTO) and the New York State Department of Transportation
(NYSDOT) Highway Design Manuat, as appticabte.

b. lhe requester l'ras the righi io obtain and pr.rvide, altheir expense, an independenttraffic
study prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed to practice in New York State, to the City
Engineer for evaluation. The stlrciy must conform to the requirements described in this
section. The ciiy of Kingston may consrcler the resirlts of the str-rdy-

4' lf applicable, the City Engineer will consult with the Superintendent of Public Works, Fire
Chief' Chief of Police arrd the Complete Streets /\clvisct"y Cor-rncil in developing a final report
which may include recommendations for corrective actions.

5. The finai report shall be submitted to the Common Councilfor deiiberation,

6. Ail adoptecl resolutions shall be sent to the Superintendent of Public Works for
implementation.
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